e o e < ko o e e ..
H

FILED
TOWN OF WINCHESTER - CITY OF WIﬁSri‘ErﬂrEE_ .
Town Hall — 338 Main Street
WINSTED, CONNECTICUT 06098 o7 28 2008

RRCEe S

Minutes of the Regular Meeting . * "/ 55047

Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission = .« ;1 1 5 LSTE
October 21, 2009 e

The Inland Wetlands Commission met in the P. Francis Hicks Room. Call to order was made by Chairman Tim
O"Meara at 7:05 p.m. The following members answered roll call: Tim O’Meara - Chairman, Chris Kiely, Ric
Nalette, Brian O’Heron, James Rollins, Jr. and Scott Eisenlohr, Wetlands Agent. Robert Haburey, Stephen
Molinelli and Chris Waring were absent excused. Jonathon Reinert was not present.

Item3. Approval of Minutes
Motion by J. Rollins to approve the minutes of September 16, 2009. Second by C. Kiely. All in
favor except T. O'Meara, J. Rollins and R. Nalette (abstained) — motion carried.

Item4. Agenda Review
S. Eisenlohr added a 2-car garage at 424 East Wakefield Boulevard as Item 8H.

Item 5. Old Business

A. Application #TW09-19, 250 Perch Rock Trail, proposal to replace or repair sea wall and platform
under dock, application of Richard and Annesa Borla, Map 113, Block 105A, Lot 055B, Zone
HLD. Chris Altman, the applicant’s daughter, representing her parents (also present), explained the
proposal; reminded attendees they added the other ' of the seawall and the walkway expansion
(phase 2); did add the footing drain encased in gravel and filter fabric as suggested; changed the
wording to repair or replace platform. Chairman O’Meara verified if replacing the platform that the
same dock will go on top; asked about the walkway. Ms. Altman said they are unsure what
material they will be using but the walkway will be 4’ X 36" and flairs from the porch steps to a
width of 6.6” at the dock. Chairman O’Meara asked how much pervious area is there now. Ms.
Altman said almost the whole area is grass now with stepping stones leading to the water (showed
an aerial photo of it). S. Eisenlohr said probably not more than 12 stepping stones. Chairman
O’Meara asked if the platform is replaced, what’s existing is bigger than the Commission would
allow. Discussion followed regarding the size of the pier. S. Eisenlohr reviewed the activity. B.
O’Heron noted ice moves piers; have got to be careful. Additional discussion followed regarding
rebuilding what’s there and plans for the footer. S. Eisenlohr recommended them leveling out the
top of the existing pier. Further discussion followed regarding the base eroding from wave action
and repairing the damage. J. Rollins asked the depth of the water. Ms. Altman said approximately
4’. J. Rollins agreed it makes more sense to clear up the mortar joints and pack it hard. S.
Eisenlohr noted the applicant wants to add an extra step and that will go into the Lake unless the
steps are recessed. Ms. Altman noted it may not be much further as the current steps are long.
Chairman O’Meara felt the stairs should be recessed into the lawn. Discussion followed regarding
wording the condition for the pier - if they replace it, it cannot exceed the current size. S. Eisenlohr
verified keeping all three piers. Ms. Altman said the small one is not touching anything - almost an
inch shorter; don’t want to touch it. Brief discussion followed regarding removing it. S. Eisenlohr
asked about existing property pins. Mr. Borla explained the location of the concrete pillars and
pins. S. Eisenlohr verified they have a survey and they will leave the wall on the Johnson’s side as
is. Motion by R. Nalette to approve Application #IW09-19, 250 Perch Rock Trail, proposal to
replace or repair sea wall and platform under dock, application of Richard and Annesa
Borla, Map 113, Block 105A, Lot 055B, Zone HL.D. The authorized activity is based on oral
and written testimony and is subject to standard conditions #1 — 12 and the following
additional conditions:

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 1 of 11



RN A0 T - WS TERYENN R 4 ST
. T
i JAMaj e gl L St

W oAvEEilae
' e ﬂw-wwli m Wia Al
' L SRS IEEY

ahiol_wonellEs 1 i dlya— LG =122y u_:.l st Bl L = (U w S afl
RPN T VIO LER b L T R TR O TSR TR e i I SR A L P
T el et Jrvegh, s sl | Yo 4 iyl by Al sl el e

IR ey ., asT L AR | o O s e =T

NI LY O P |
WUA T Telell OGN w—uum‘.nm ww W il 11D Tgeited
' fd e Ui u-=-—;{ (PISTYN 7 3 8 1P ST LR IS R S S |

w e W

il =L sk || Tyt oo men o lm (1 .*tl Ilﬁ' 1 T‘;hlll‘l 1=

AR T
I (g e TTma = S STt st Al dyert o e e Fﬁrﬂ »
e (patamr # | Il 0 e @G Aewto m Aiv e ~ionE &0 oo
i g—uu.;ﬁ L ¥ ) bty =l || veey v bk el W]l BT 0 wil? U™ wliin
—-.q,_—‘-.-.q- - 01 Piheb 0 e o UM =S pebemild | Myl y
e ST - o o et o Wi B B [ e ‘
mmm‘l’ﬁ#ﬂn-.w;pud Sy = M -.rﬂ?i.al‘lﬂ TR T ﬁ!r T wie '

LA s w0 by it ™ ol =iy vt eslim sgora it salsasnm
e RDHH:B‘[[I Su 3 T sl nlon sl TrE e il ity ¥ Thw A |-r%n.|-1.|:|
BT e il e i b W—*I—E—I: il '1[*1:‘“'1] =R AT
o R < YT B R B o sl e T L ity L
=mIEAEy S A FTe i ek offe nhtt=2 " flin =T S
=1 IR I =0 il TR T arvmn st w1 HeRme math
BL o AL DG S S, R Sl g WL ﬂulﬁl =y |||mn:||-—u. al
wﬂh-M| -‘H‘u LA m’:ﬂ e "'l V; i okl wimil 11
e il

EL n=+.- 'H'l‘l-wm'u =" 1 Ih" ||_=Iu-

s s e AT e N | T =l § Sy E H-"l! S

'J:il‘l‘::ﬂllll Dt s nlTA o5 e > b |- -II MTTITL e o e L v
CELRIRF RS Al %m0 wesciony Wt amge =illa® T ¥

i _.||=_ sl wlias _Hl.l.l.lm s e g | LU b WA 1] P e e [N
W = = rr'l-ﬂv'l—tﬁh_'rﬂ Ay AL e sl S5 sokms Ehiy s

s S H R i ST S e N . T
WS R RILT AR SR VR SRR I TR A TR R IR~ TR v )
= omumh 2l wiiimug = iyl AUl Leviigh A3 Bed)] souillis g 1SN

dn : £ Ned il Il Akl AN o)) RTTO TPST R ] 1
e Y | & -’? it ==..=-th V) U el Mk ey
nstinm et 100 e g v B vy S . R | 4 0
o Rt 1uu 20T e WD K] NDATT® 1 it QAR N I TR Foc awiald w:
i A mmquwm Lﬁ;m e R Bl ﬂ
i~ =-fh-.rll.u ﬂ}tlﬂw_‘ 5 7 T A2l ol p.l'ull.ﬂl:ﬂ ;
gabmtld wlE bem V- Cramitihic: nﬂi "-:uihdm-rmﬂh M
II- |

e e T n:qurﬁrjllﬁh\:mu i 1 wEmecantl o e ewT
g




13. Cash Erosion and Sedimentation Bond of $1,000 be submitted to the Inland Wetland
Office before construction begins.
14. A-2 survey is not required.
15. As-Built is required.
16. No construction equipment allowed in the lakebed at any time.
17. Excavation for concrete to be completed in dry section of lakebed. Excavating in water
not allowed. Erosion control to be used during excavation for pier.
18. Registration/Authorization form for “Docks, Buoys, Swim floats, Walkways and Boatlifts
Authorized” be submitted to the Inland Wetland office before being installed.
19. Project to be completed during 6 foot drawdown of lake.
20. No additional sand shall be added.
21. Excess material to be disposed of off-site.
22. The proposed staircase is not to protrude in to the water. Staircase will be recessed into
the ground.
23. Upon completion of work, the applicant shall set up an appointment for the Inland
Wetland Agent to do a final inspection for compliance which includes:
a. Sign off and update dock authorization form.
b. Applicant to provide at least 3 photos of authorized work showing compliance.
c. Cash bond will be returned is site is stabilized per Inland Wetland Agent.
Second by J. Rollins. Discussion: timeline of sidewalk completion. Vote: all in favor except R.
Nalette (abstained) — motion carried.
. Application #IW09-20, 91 East Lake Street, proposal to rebuild seawall and patios, application of
Susan Orkisz, Map 114, Block 124, Lot 10A, Zone HLD. 8. Eisenlohr said the applicant asked to
have this tabled for more landscaping information. Motion by R. Nalette to table Application
#IW09-20, 91 East Lake Street. Second by J. Rollins. Vote: all in favor — motion carried
nnanimous.
. Application #IW09-21, 109 Rugg Brook Roead, proposal to repair dam, application of Peter Hock,
Map 026, Block 153, Lot 117, Zone RU-3. S. Eisenlohr read into the record a letter of withdrawal.
J. Rollins verified they are going through DEP protocols.
. Application #IW09-22 (after-the-fact), 622 East Wakefield Boulevard, proposal for addition of
26’ X 15’ paver stone patio on lawn along lakeside retaining wall, application of James Scott Fox,
Map 038, Block 106, Lot 008, Zone HLD. Mr. Fox present. S. Eisenlohr noted because this is an
after-the-fact permit, there are no conditions; the only issue is the after-the-fact fee for the patio,
Mr. Fox explained the patio was put in by a local landscaper; as soon as he found out a permit was
needed, he contacted Chairman O’Meara who came over; pleading ignorance as he never knew he
needed a permit; noted the contractor took all the safety measures. Chairman O’Meara explained
when he went to look at it, it was stabilized; told him not to use polymer patio joint material, R.
Nalette noted the property is already fairly hectic, B. O’Heron asked if the applicant had come to
the Commission for a permit, would it have been allowed. S. Eisenlohr said the chances are good.
B. O’Heron felt then have to deal with penalizing him. J. Rollins said the issue is would something
have been different. B. O’Heron asked if what was installed violates any rules or is radically
wrong. J. Rollins noted there’s already a lot of impermeable surface; paver patios against the water
have had a vegetative buffer; may have required something of that nature. Chairman O’Meara
noted the Commission as no rules regarding the amount of impervious surface. S. Eisenlohr said
ZBA is the only Commission that does. Mr. Fox distributed photos; noted that’s the only flat area
on the property. Chairman O’Meara said the Commission has had similar patios installed and they
paid an after-the-fact fee and were allowed to keep them to avoid additional disturbance. B.
O’Heron asked about ramifications if water hits the patio and runs into the Lake. R. Nalette
explained the possibilities. Chairman O’Meara said a precedence has been set and this has less
pervious surface than those. J. Rollins said if this had come to the Comrmission prior, it probably
would have been approved but smaller with a buffer area; if approved without a penalty, there’s no
incentive to do it right the 1* time; felt a smaller patio would have been allowed with a vegetative
buffer had it come through the proper channels. Chairman O’Meara asked if he would be more
comfortable if a buffer area was added between the wall and the patio. J. Rollins said yes, some

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 2 of 11



.

Boght W gy st mnliEdan e GMIGS D Ll ool i Al MW |!lli s LR gD )
AT et

Aol 1 TR it T

.hFIIIFI:II inkwh

AT 0 300 1 BN Sy i e Nirtuin i (Rl 2

vt A et Sephad [ty s 44 oy deriaow a0 oAl T

wha uhhlml'm"r-wnl“ b= 1

1T AL e 1w sl re oo fh il l:ﬂ:‘nﬂ ‘1 TR
H,pdl_,g,ﬂlllunﬂ@lm il nafg w1 T T

A Y= e i T v e 2l (0l

& b Ay s Tl o B
e e T I
o2 Ieer 30 il INECHNSE Aiinw =1 o0 m Ilm:m'll A mu n*"wm:rﬂ'ru 1T -1 5
T mrm =11
Boaled' b o Ssealifpinpe 63 44 ab sl A '.n,l QAN Tyl §T Pebibigtilemt i1 O
T <L R e A i s z}”ﬁiﬁﬂl! r
¥ R TR
wvsemilonny e ote @ se drmmitven Lsushy 1 weel m ook o viem WA
.I:qTo Pl o T MonatBii ) vt Tarsdltiy o ? it nd luanmnzaffloe Teron nabS
Bty FEVEITTRTT, SeC s SR [ PR FRTEIESENEE oI L =T
[TV L 10 N = T T
so xrimt s o mnwnE o T wSe WP 5 s | BHT= ol e TSSO =it 4y
RV T (EATIRTERE T T TR T e Arwm wnbm amietih T T
PP Ny S TS T T umJ Wi e e a1 gy T I =t v
O T L I Ln Bl L Al i | $ea U 0 Ty AA
sl e
W DDA B azs O O N RO O [ e e Tl -*“I"Fi*lumuﬂhu
s S I G et L = el P oo o b B el S50 cn ik
e R TR U LT 1
M g = |hrl‘iﬂ4ﬂ4ﬂﬁ‘ﬂ el s Ll TLES ““'WH'H
o = = STy lbe=ehe wins ™ ufﬁﬂ:l w1 :
| 0] Mgiivame e sl = T L g TRLGE T T 'dTI'l -ﬁi‘l
MLl =R I Sl AL G il I gl TR ik S0 e IR 1 g
AT (N MR e = e, T (g eyt Goett e Lge= 7.0

AN == O F S N |-| lnH = 1 HiE 'I'I'Iﬂ:iﬂ i ey J' ! r"'II...,..— -'_IJ.- -
oot Tt mme T ﬁ = 1 W T 'ITG—:I!,\‘P' ez by
B Rt I AT [ e reanca el ve oAy oy o 0 e o wine

P T R TN I ™ =TI || it Pl ] AL sl IR AT
— P Smegs el Ul B _lhn-ﬂ.r-- LT TS HE SRR ST ST T e
o v el 0 S B Bl | e ey A el el e L
il R 1 S e Ao il FeslF] v ¥ VTR

il el il 101 2nn_ el m ssliensogir e s w el e =il mera@nt siew
0P dbiummel] ~Metr WA el e IR R == TU L B I CLIT

. - dl oy 'i'lll:-l_.ﬂ il " ﬁl - Mg o aT 1 RALLD Nl

Do R R R SR e Sy G el . s, B g
TSR T AT T TR 2= TR T " S A

1 et st acnn: el me omte oflm e i smnainp=fin = s

gl 11 Ak | 1T ety e D q—uﬂlnlu;h 4l 1;- N - S| B S
s T ARk -m)iet hetmylr st U -ie YT T TRy .
fifirmmn 1 =R Sy 5 Il1h = Sy I—-n_ e e R ] # — ] —

Wil UM Wi W0 00N AV DWZCON|E 2 B me=E ARSI M leii i = {50

demgll A Ny 1 R sl N O e R = I=m wmrn am :-

g ke U DU T (0mfii g g 1 [ e 11 2001 oy
- - Syasl el | ey sl s ey g cSe-slllclmmes s Vg E) L o

el T PEDMOIEC™T A 1 1INV I SIS0 W ol st W = =l
Yriicd apek




kind of vegetative buffer; it would be wise suggested 3. R. Nalette said not less than 2°. S.
Eisenlohr noted there is a space on the drawing. Brief discussion followed after re-examining
photos indicating not much space. J. Rollins said his position is the after-the-fact fee and replace
the 1% 2 or 3 blocks so it’s the least amount of work with a grass strip or some kind of vegetative
strip. R. Nalette agreed he would have requested a buffer. Motion by R. Nalette to approve
Application #TW09-22 (after-the-fact), 622 East Wakefield Boulevard, proposal for addition
of 26’ X 15’ paver stone patio on lawn along lakeside retaining wall, application of James
Scott Fox, Map 038, Block 106, Lot 008, Zone HLD. The authorized activity is based on oral
and written testimony and is subject to standard conditions #1 — 12 and the following
additionsal conditions:

13. Cash Erosion and Sedimentation Bond is not required.

14. A vegetative buffer to be established between the patio and stone retaining wall no less
than 2’ in width the Iength of the entire patio excluding access to the existing stationary
walkway.

Discussion: Mr. Fox disagreed; noted the sideyard has all the run off; fail to understand what 2’ of

paver stones is going to do. J. Rollins noted the single most important thing to protect is the Lake;

the buffer area would filter pollutants from water going into the Lake. Mr. Fox said there’s nothing
in the patio that would impede drainage. J. Rollins said he disagrees; we’ve set a precedent, we’ve
been putting the buffers on for quite some time now and also tried to look at after-the-facts and ask
would we have approved it, how would we have done it and what conditions; trying to be
reasonable as there’s a lot of lakes in the State that would not let you get a patio near the water so
you're already getting more than is good for the Lake; you don’t have to agree with it. Chairman

O'Meara verified an after-the-fact fee is a condition. Second by J. Rollins. R. Nalette added to his

motion #15. After-the-fact permitting fees apply. Chairman O'Meara asked any further

discussion. S. Eisenlohr verified if this motion fails a 2* motion will be made. Vote in favor: J.

Rollins & R. Nalette; opposed: T. O’Meara & B. O’Heron; abstained; C. Kiely — tie vote - motion

failed.

B. O’Heron suggested the buffer be put in and not pay the fine. J. Rollins said due to the fact that
the applicant came to us instead of us chasing them down, there’s room for flexibility. S. Eisenlohr
said it sounds like everyone’s on the same page for the afier-the-fact, it’s the buffer that’s
questionable. Audience member explained the issue can be re-voted if motion made by negative
voter. B. O’Heron suggested eliminating the $500 fee. Chairman O’Meara verified that would be
acceptable to the applicant. Mr. Fox said he sees there’s a hang-up here and he’s not done with
creating the buffer; said he did own up to it and call Tim; total ignorance. Chairman O’Meara said
it was half done when he got on the site and called Scott while he was on site. Mr. Fox asked ifa
motion could be made to just do it the way he wants to do it and if it fails go back to this.
Discussion regarding the motion. Metion by B. O’Heron to recousider the vote. Second by T.
O’Meara. Vote: all in favor except C. Kiely (abstained) — motion passes. B. O’Heron asked why
he’s so firm about not having a buffer. Mr. Fox said just the aesthetics and my wife’s allergic to
bees; trying to eliminate the grass in front of the Lake; that’s the whole reason we built the thing to
begin with; don’t want to deal with the potential. B. O’Heron asked if the Board knew that; gave an
example of his neighbor. Motion by R. Nalette to approve Application #TW09-22 (after-the-
fact), 622 East Wakefield Boulevard, proposal for addition of existing patio already in place,
conditions #1 — 12 are standard, Cash Erosion Bond not applicable, #14 after the fact permit
fees apply. Second by B. O’Heron. Vote in favor: T. O’Meara & B. O’Heron; opposed: J. Rollins
& R. Nalette; abstained: C. Kiely — tie vote - motion failed.

S. Eisenlohr asked if the applicant applied for a variance from ZBA. Mr. Fox said no. S. Eisenlohr
continued that way the Board knows if the coverage amount exceeds 15% and if it’s within that, let
the buffer slide; putting the idea on the table, but if he’s around 20-25% coverage then that
wouldn’t help; suggested tabling this application. Mr. Fox asked what coverage means. S.
Eisenlohr explained if the property doesn’t exceed the 15% coverage, may not need a buffer area;
although it’s common practice to have the buffer between the patio and the Lake. Audience

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 3 of 11



member said there’s nothing to table since the vote failed; someone’s going to have to re-open it
again and then table it. B. O’Heron motioned to reconsider it again. J. Rollins noted Brian wasn’t a
negative voter. B. OHeron said the bee-thing should be discussed. Discussion followed regarding
the bee allergy issue and the impact of 2’ grass buffer. J. Rollins said he wasn’t sure where to go;
verified he could just make a motion to table it. Audience member said have to have a vote to
reconsider it and then a vote to table it. R. Nalette said if neither he nor Jim do anything, the
applicant has to remove the patio; noted he doesn’t want to deny use of the patio but make sure it
gets done to the best and least amount of impact; motion by R. Nalette to reconsider the
application. Second by J. Rollins. Vote: all in favor except C. Kiely (abstained) — motion passes.
Discussion followed regarding acceptable materials. Mr. Fox asked if gravel would be acceptable;
he would do that. J. Rollins said the function of the vegetative strip is that the closer to the water
the more important that is, the further away the less important; the stone has some effect. B.
O’Heron asked about the water going through the stone into the ground unless we have the flood of
’55. S. Eisenlohr asked if he would do plantings and shrubs along the seawall and patio. R. Nalette
noted he’s trying to avoid attracting bees. Mr. Fox offered again to put the stone down. R. Nalette
said grass and planting would be better than stone and stone is better than pavers. I. Rollins agreed
and said there are marginal differences but trying to maintain consistency; the way we’ve handled
after-the-fact fees in the past and applications; every application is different but we’re trying to
maintain consistency; we’re not trying to be unreasonable to request a vegetative buffer. B.
O’Heron said this guy’s got a wife who can’t be around bees; this is an exception. J. Rollins said
you can find a 5% exception on almost any application in one way or another. B. O’Heron said
that’s part of our job. S. Eisenlohr suggested the applicant take it home, discuss it with his wife and
come up with an alternative to bring back to the Commission next month. J. Rollins said it would
be good to know the amount of impervious surface too; might have requested that information if the
application had come before the Commission as was appropriate; we get into trouble when we’re
not consistent. Motion by R. Nalette to table the application until the applicant can provide the
Comumission with the impervious surface of the lot and an alterative plan for the patio
addition regarding the patio buffer. Second by J. Rollins. Discussion: B. O’Heron asked what
happens if the applicant comes back and there’s plenty of pervious surface; is the Commission still
going to want a buffer? R. Nalette said he has not visited the lot; the plan shows a lot of covered
area meaning the water is not able to be absorbed where it would have; Planning & Zoning allows
for no more than 15% coverage on a lot and we tend to follow that so, for example, if you come
back with 100 s.f. of lot and 95 s.f. is covered, we would not allow that patio. Mr. Fox said he
would guess he has more than 15% and guessing is probably in the neighborhood of 30; trying to
understand what the Commission needs, Chairman O’Meara noted the property is not dead flat; not
toward the water. S. Eisenlohr asked if the applicant had a sprinkler on there and the water goes
through the blocks or back toward the lawn, would that help with the decision. Chairman O’Meara
said he has an 800 s.f. patio that does not hold water. J. Rollins said he really wants a buffer, feels
it’s wise. Mr. Fox verified won’t accept stone as a compromise. J. Rollins said the difference
between vegetative and stone is greater than the difference between paver and stone; getting more
bang for your buck. Chairman O’Meara asked if the retaining wall is stone or concrete. Mr. Fox
said stone. R. Nalette asked of the patio is flush with the wall. Mr. Fox said maybe and inch
below. Chairman O’Meara asked if this application is tabled, does the applicant need to come back
next month; it’s clear what he wants. S. Eisenlohr said he doesn’t think so; he will talk with the
applicant over the next month and see if he wants to submit a modified plan or leave a sprinkler out
there for you; a lot of people like patios right up to the wall but if we make them build them
differently. R. Nalette said a lot of people like to fill in their lakefront toc but we can’t let them do
that; it’s what’s best for the Lake. Brief discussion regarding the photos. J. Rollins said Brian’s
point is well taken; what will change if we find out he has 30% coverage. Chairman O’Meara said
if everyone sees the site and we wait until next month may change thought. Mr. Fox verified Ric is
against the stone versus the vegetative buffer. R. Nalette said he has always been a proponent about
vegetative buffer; it’s one of the few controls we have; would not be adverse to the stone option but
if it turns out you have a huge amount of coverage I would be more likely to approve a smaller
patio if there is no buffer. Mr. Fox said he doesn’t want to keep wasting time coming back here. S.

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, empfoyer and lender.
Page 4 of 11



Eisenlohr said the Commission would like a 1-page plan and an alternative for them to think about.
Mr. Fox said he doesn’t understand what the Commission wants him to reconsider. R. Nalette said
the Commission cannot engineer an application for an applicant; we can request another idea; you
have a 15° X 26’ patio against the Lake; if you sit down with your wife and she suggests a different
direction. Mr, Fox said there’s a design in it, don’t want to do that either he’s not going to come up
with any brainstorms to modify it other than take the front with a buffer; seems like we’re at an
impasse, other than destroying the symmetry of it. R. Nalette reiterated we can’t engineer it; the
easiest solution is a buffer. J. Rollins asked if this has to go before Planning & Zoning. S.
Eisenlohr said it may not since it’s landscaping but will check. J. Rollins said those are some of the
reasons for going in the right order; those are some of the questions that get answered ahead of time
so we’re not dealing with them now. Mr. Fox asked what alternatives are there other than grass. S.
Eisenlohr said it would be up to you to talk with your wife or landscaper to come up with an
alternative, Chairman O’Meara noted the difference between stone and grass or shrubs is the stone
doesn’t absorb any nutrients or chemicals. Vote: all in favor — motion carried unanimous.
Chairman O’Meara verified the applicant doesn’t need to come back next month. S, Eisenlohr said
he will talk with the applicant and come up with some kind of drawing,
. Application #TW09-23, 734 Lake Drive, proposal to replace existing dock with new permanent
dock, application of Lynn Brennan, Map 038, Block 107, Lot 043, Zone HLD. Nicholas Mancini,
representing, reviewed the proposal; noted the same procedure will be used on the next application;
taking a temporary dock and placing a new steel structure. Chairman O’Meara verified a floating
dock is there currently. Mr. Mancini noted it’s on legs. Chairman O’Meara verified there will be
no excavation. R. Nalette asked dimensions. Mr. Mancini said 12 X 12 and approximately 12"
thick; there will be four (4) of them. Chairman O"Meara asked if that will drive them through
ledge. Mr. Mancini said deep enough to embed them; the only thing in the Lake will be the four
pyles; all equipment will be behind the retaining wall. S. Eisenlohr verified there are no piers. Mr.
Mancini said the dock is taken out every year. J. Rollins noted the outer 2 are 36’ cut; asked how
they will be driven. Mr. Mancini said with a crane; noted there is no sediment or dirt; all equipment
has vegetable-based oil in it; 5° or 6’ embedment is fine and expect to get that. J. Rollins verified
the new structure is going in the same location as the current dock. Mr. Mancini showed pictures of
the current dock. J. Rollins verified this meets the littoral requirements. Mr. Mancini noted the
proposed location of the equipment. Chairman O’Meara asked if the work needs to be done duzing , \_
a drawdown. Mr. Mancini noted can be done anytime. B O’Heron asked of weather will ai’fecl.%&o--‘1 {
driving into the Lake. Mr. Mancini said no. Motion by T. O’Meara to approve Application
#IW09-23, 734 Lake Drive, proposal to replace existing dock supports with new permanent
supports, application of Lynn Brennan, Map 038, Block 107, Lot 043, Zone HL.D. The
authorized activity is based on oral and written testimony and is subject to standard
conditions #1 — 12 and the following additional conditions:
13. Cash Erosion and Sedimentation Bond of $0.00 be submitted to the Inland Wetland Office

before construction begins.
14. No construction equipment allowed in the lakebed at any time.
15. Work to be completed in dry section of lakebed. Working in water not allowed.
16. Project to be completed during 6 foot drawdown of lake.
17. Complete DEP form before work begins or Inland Wetland approval will not be mailed.
18. No additional sand shall be added.
19. Upon completion of work, the applicant shall set up an appointment for the Inland

Wetland Agent to do a final inspection for compliance which includes:

a. Sign off and update dock anthorization form.

b. Applicant to provide at least 3 photos of authorized work showing compliance.

¢. Cash Bond to be returned if site is stabilized per Inland Wetland Agent.
Second by J. Rollins. Discussion: Whether or not condition #15 applies; consensus is it still
applies. Vote: all in favor except R. Naleite (abstained) — motion carried.
. Application #IW09-24, 536 Wheeler Point, proposal to place jet ski docks, place swim platform
(floating), place boat lift, build new dock, build patio at rear of house, application of Nicholas M.
Mancini, Jr., Map 038, Block 105, Lot 085D, Zone HLD. Nicholas Mancini explained this is the

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 5of 11



same activity as the previous application except adding lifts. B. O’Heron verified with S. Eisenlohr
this activity is all within the rules. S. Eisenlohr explained Mr. Mancini is well-educated in the rules
and all is spelled out on the plans; all is added up on the side of the map. Chairman O’Meara
verified the jetski lift is dual. Mr. Mancini said dual or 2 singles put together. Brief discussion
followed regarding not having more than two (2) lift structures. Chairman O’Meara verified the
size of the dock. Mr. Mancini said it’s a 5° X 20’ floating but the new dock will go in the same
place. R. Nalette verified the fee was paid. Discussion followed regarding fees. Chairman
O’Meara verified structure locations. Mr. Mancini noted the locations. J. Rollins asked about wall
material. R. Nalette noted the patio on the rear of the house is not on the map. Mr. Mancini
indicated the location of the patio by the stairs (drew the location on Scott’s plans). S. Eisenlohr
asked what is under the patio. Mr. Mancini said piers or sonnatubes. J. Rollins asked if it’s a patio
or deck. Mr. Mancini said probably a wood deck. R. Nalette asked how far off the ground will it
be and what material will be undemeath. Mr. Mancini said crushed stone. J. Rollins verified there
will be drawings for the file. B. O’Heron asked if there are any limitations he has to stay within. S.
Eisenlohr explained it will not extend beyond the piers or end of the house. Chairman O’Meara
noted a patio would be far more disturbance than a deck. Mr. Mancini confirmed this will not be a
patio but a deck. S. Eisenlohr noted it will go no further than the stairs or wider than the house. J.
Rollins asked the depth of the water for the last pyle. Mr. Mancini said 6’ +/-. Motion by T.
(O’Meara to approve Application #TW09-24, 536 Wheeler Point, proposal to place jet ski docks,
place swim platform (floating), place boat lift, build new dock, build patio at rear of house,
application of Nicholas M. Mancini, Jr., Map 038, Block 105, Lot 085D, Zone HLD. The
authorized activity is based on oral and written testimony and is subject to standard
conditions #1 — 12 and the following additional conditions:
13. Cash Erosion and Sedimentation Bond of $0.00 be submitted to the Inland Wetland Office
before construction begins.
14. No construction equipment allowed in the lakebed at any time.
15. Work to be completed in dry section of lakebed. Work in water not allowed unless
authorized by Inland Wetland Agent.
16. Project to be completed during 6 foot drawdown of lake.
17. Complete DEP form before work begins or Inland Wetland Approval will not be mailed.
18. No additional sand shall be added.
19. Upon completion of work, the applicant shall set up an appointment for the Inland
Wetland Agent to do a final inspection for compliance which includes:
a. Sign off and update dock authorization form.
b. Applicant to provide at least 3 photos of authorized work showing compliance.
¢. Cash bond to be returned if site is stabilized per Inland Wetland Agent.
Second by R. Rollins. Discussion: Chairman O’Meara suggested the jetski lift be monolithic. J.
Rollins said the regulations require that; noted activity must take place during the 6’ drawdown.
Further discussion followed regarding action of driving and possible fluids in the Lake. Mr.
Mancini said this activity is monitored by the DEP. J. Rollins said this Commission has never done
it and need to be consistent with the last application. Discussion followed regarding the equipment
used for this type of activity runs with vegetable oil-based lubricants, use is accepted by the DEP
and Army Corp of Engineers, etc. S. Eisenlohr will let the Commission know when activity begins.
Vote: all in favor — motion carried unanimous.

Break called at 8:58 p.m. - Meeting reconvened at 9:07 p.m.

. Application #IW09-25, 752 Lake Drive, proposal to remove four (4) concrete pillars from lake
bed, application of Patrick Hussey, Map 044, Block 107, Lots 55 & 56, Zone HLD. S. Eisenlohr
said the applicant is on the violation list but has asked to table the application as he is out of the
country and would like to ask the Commission to keep the pillars. Motion by R. Nalette to table
this application to the end of the meeting. Second by B. O’Heron. Vote: all in favor — motion
carried unanimous.

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 6 of 11



H. Application #TW09-27, 22 Rowley Street, proposal to stabilize area adjacent to retaining wall,
application of Griffith Energy Services, Inc. (dba SCASCQ), Map 111, Block 070, Lots 025B &
026, Zone CB-2. Todd Parsons, of Lenard Engineering, representing, present along with 2
representatives from Clandestine Consulting. Chairman O’Meara asked about stabilizing the area
between the new wall and the existing wall and verified excavating will not affect the existing wall.
Mr. Parsons explained the shoring system; noted borings were done to locate the back of the wall.
J. Rollins said he doesn’t feel this is a wetlands issue. T. O’Meara said until it falls into the river;
asked what happens if the shoring system fails. J. Rollins asked for more information on the
shoring procedure. Mr. Parsons detailed the process; explained it is almost identical to the system
used on the Perch Rock Trail pump station in which conditions were worse; this will be difficult
and needs to be done carefully and slowly. B. O’Heron asked what the chances of failure are. Mr.
Parsons said this is the best option given the circumstance; it’s unlikely to fail. J. Rollins verified
the location and process of shoring; concerned with the existing wall and the effects of shoring.
Mr. Parsons explained that was why borings were done; if they encounter something unexpected,
will make adjustments; nothing is prohibiting them from moving the stabilization wall closer into
the property; the failure zone will have not been impaired; the back side of the wall will never be
vertical and the gaps will only be filled on the sides. Discussion followed regarding review of plans
and discussion over last month’s review. J. Rollins noted they’re doing as much as they can do;
don’t know what they can do better. R. Nalette verified the breach in the wall will not be repaired.
Mr. Parsons noted that is not their property; would prefer to have fixed the wall but have not
reached an agreement with the property owner. R. Nalette verified the work is to prevent further
breaches in the wall. J. Rollins asked about driving sheet pyles in. Mr. Parsons said potentially that
has more vibration. R. Nalette asked what type of erosion & sedimentation controls will be used.
Mr. Parsons said a temporary burn and a filtration set-up for any de-watering. Discussion followed
regarding the $2,000 erosion & sedimentation control bond. Chairman O'Meara asked if this is
considered a significant activity given the proximity. Mr. Parsons noted that was discussed last
month. R. Naletfe noted no one is in the audience regarding this issue. Mofion by R. Naletfe to
approve Application #IW09-27, 22 Rowley Street, proposal to stabilize area adjacent to
retaining wall, application of Griffith Energy Services, Inc. (dba SCASCO), Map 111, Block
070, Lots 025B & 026, Zone CB-2. The authorized activity is based on oral and written
testimony and is subject to standard conditions #1 — 12 and the following additional
conditions:

13. Cash Erosion and Sedimentation Bond of $2,000.00 be submitted to the Inland Wetland
Office before construction begins.

Item 6. New Business

A. Application #IW09-33
Applicant: Gerald Mackie
Location: 613 West Wakefield Boulevard
Map: 38, Blk: 114, Lot 188, Zone: HLD
Proposal: Repair a portion of existing waterfront stone wall
Mr. Mackie explained the wall is beyond patching. Chairman O’Meara verified the condition of the
wall. S. Eisenlohr reminded Commissioners they are only accepting this application. R. Nalette
verified the property is pinned. Mr. Mackie said it was recently surveyed. . Rollins verified it is
currently stone and mortar and will be repaired with the same. Motion by R. Nalette to accept
Application #TW09-33, 613 West Wakefield Bounlevard, proposal to repair a portion of
existing waterfront stone wall, application of Gerald Mackie, Map 38, Block 114, Lot 188,
Zone HLD. Second by J. Rollins. Vote: all in favor — motion carried unanimous.

B. Application #IW09-34
Applicant: Jeff Dutton
Location: 672 East Wakefield Boulevard
Map: 38, Blk: 107, Lot: 029, Zone: HLD
Proposal: Reconstruct and existing dock and shed

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 7 of 11



Item 9.

Item 10.

Michael Hamm, representing, along with Jeff Dutton (who represents Mr. Colucci). Mr. Hamm
explained the existing 4’ X 4° shed and a deck will be removed.; the shed will be reconstructed on a
4” concrete slab to avoid excavating for piers; will probably be done in the Spring; the deck will be
done on pre-cast piers; there will be no import or export of material; activity is within the regulated
area; a dock registration was requested but Mr. Colucci does not own the docks although does have
rights to them. R. Nalette verified the shed and deck will be the same dimensions. Mr. Hamm
explained Mr. Dutton understands he cannot expand beyond the existing footprint. J. Rollins asked
if this is a new shed. Mr. Hamm said the current shed is dilapidated; the dock is currently odd-
shaped so will end up more conforming. Motion by R. Nalette to accept Application #IW09-34,
672 East Wakefield Boulevard, proposal to reconstruct existing deck and shed, application of
Jeff Dutton, Map 38, Block 107, Lot 029, Zone HLD. Second by B. O’Heron. Discussion: J.
Rollins asked if the sonnatubes will be dug by hand. Mr. Hamm said a small excavator will be used
due to the rocky conditions but will implement erosions and sedimentation controls. J. Rollins
asked about access for the excavator. Mr. Hamm said over the short retaining wall. J. Rollins
asked about the slope of land for the holes of the deck. Mr. Hamm said probably 5°; should be
okay since they’re only going town 4’ for the pre-cast (which Marc Melanson prefers over pouring
piers). Chairman O’Meara verified hand-pouring the slab. J. Rollins verified the slope is grass and
rock. Vote: all in favor — motion carried unanimous.

Application #IW(09-35

Applicant: Matt Closson

Location: 410 East Wakefield Boulevard

Map: 032, Blk: 105, Lot 72, Zone: HLD

Proposal: Rebuild existing boathouse foundation walls and, if approved for variance, extend the
walls 4 to the rear and 3’ to the side

Mr. Closson, representing the Mandells, explained the proposal; noted going to ZBA as well, the
existing stone foundation will be taken down, the foundation poured and stones replaced to build it
back up; will be bringing in additional stone. Chairman O’Meara verified the location of the house;
verified the boathouse foundation sits behind the seawall. J. Rollins verified previous activity on
this property. Chairman O’Meara verified this process is already underway with ZBA. Mr.
Closson said will meet next week. J. Rollins asked if the foundation will be rebuilt out of stone.
Mr. Closson said correct; the retaining wall was re-done but not the boathouse foundation; will be
done to match the wall. Motion by R. Nalette to accept Application #IW09-35, 410 East
Wakefield Boulevard, proposal to reconstruct existing deck and shed, application of Jeff
Dutton, Map 38, Block 107, Lot 029, Zone HLD. Second by J. Rollins. Vote: all in favor -
motion carried unanimous.

Warnings

A

Gilbert School, 200 Williams Avenue — stone retaining wall: Todd Parsons, Lenard Engineering,
explained the bids came in but haven’t seen them; expect temporary stabilization work to begin
within the next 3 weeks while the full study is done; verified will get a letter regarding the formal
approval of agent determination.

Violations

A

B.

Patrick Hussey, 752 Lake Drive, Cease & Desist in place ~ litigation pending: addressed further in
meeting

Cole-River Transportation/Plaatsdale Realty LLC — Cease & Restore Order at 147 Torrington
Road: Todd Parsons, Lenard Engineering, representing, explained he was hired the previous
Monday but had not seen the letter; will get a survey done to see what has been done. S. Eisenlohr
distributed a copy of a map; noted the areas that were clear-cut and location of wetland limit; noted
the lower wetlands is not delineated and is the area that will be investigated first. Chairman
O’Meara asked if that area was filled. S. Eisenlohr said was graded but is in the 100-year flood
zone. Mr. Parsons said in 2002, his client knew he wouldn’t cross that line; has hired a soil
scientist and will get a survey done. S. Eisenlohr explained Mr. Parsons is working to get more
information. J. Rollins asked if the Commission will get an application soon. Mr. Parsons said

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, empioyer and lender.
Page 8 of 11



ideally next month but it will be pending the survey. Chairman O’Meara verified activity has
ceased. S. Eisenlohr said he talked with Cole-River but it is not stabilized yet. Discussion followed
regarding following up on erosion and sedimentation controls. J. Rollins verified there was an
existing sediment control basin. Mr. Parsons said yes; noted the whole area was disturbed but it did
exist seven (7) years ago. S. Eisenlohr said once the wetlands are delineated, we’ll know more.

Mr. Parsons noted it would have been easier if the delineation was done before the activity but there
are procedures to arrive at a reasonable line. Consensus is the Commission is good with the erosion
& sedimentation controls being installed.

Item 7. Other Business — none

Item 8.

Agent Determinations

A

Application #IW09-28

Applicant: Irving Reyell, Jr.

Location: 730 Lake Drive

Map: 038, Blk: 107, Lot(s) 039, Zone: HLD

Proposal: Dig 2 piers to support chimney chase

S. Eisenlohr said the chimney doesn’t touch the ground and explained the proposed activity.
Commission supported.

There is no Item 8B.

Application #IW09-29

Applicant: Michelle & Ken Hintz

Location: 67 Holmes Drive

Map: 113, Blk: 153A, Lot(s) 005H, Zone: R-2

Proposal; Shed & Chicken coop. No forms being poured.

S. Eisenlohr explained the proposed structures are next to an intermittent stream and swale.
Commission supported.

Application #IW09-30

Applicant: Westwood Products, Inc.

Location: 167 Torrington Road

Map: 39, Blk: 158, Lot(s) 20A, Zone: IB-1

Proposal: New 20,000 s.f. addition to existing building to be used for pallet-making

S. Eisenlohr explained the proposed addition is behind the existing brown building; noted there is a
man-made paved swale that is bone-dry. Commission supported.

Application #IW09-31

Applicant: Williams L. Gilbert Trust Corporation

Location: 200 Williams Avenue

Map: 106, Blk: 39, Lot(s) 002, Zone: R-1/R-3

Proposal: Install 60 cubic yards of riprap near stream to stabilize retaining wall

J. Rollins asked what size riprap will be used. S. Eisenlohr said he doesn’t have that information.
Commission supported.

Application #IW09-32

Applicant: John A. Dombrowski, Jr.

Location: 423 Winchester Road

Map: 031, Blk: 153, Lot(s) 021E, Zone: R-3

Proposal: Sanitary system repair/replace

S. Eisenlohr explained the locations and noted the wetlands is above the proposed area of activity.
Commission supported.

Application #IW02-15

Applicant: Rich Lederman

Location: 537 West Wakefield Boulevard

Map: 38, Bik: 115, Lot(s) 6A, Zone: HLD

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 9 of 11



Item 6.

Item 9.

Item 5.

Proposal: Replace seasonal cottage with year-round cottage
S. Eisenlohr explained this is for an expired agent approval. B. O’Heron verified this is just
renewing a permit. Commission supported.

H. Application #IW09-37
Applicant: Rick Hahn
Location: 424 East Wakefield Boulevard
Map: 32, Blk: 105, Lot(s) 75, Zone: HLD
Proposal: 2-car garage
S. Eisenlohr indicated the area of activity on a plan and indicated the location of an intermittent
stream; explained the activity on the neighboring property and noted this is further away. J. Rollins
asked if the site was restored. S. Eisenlohr said the footings were prepared but not poured; noted
already has ZBA approval. Brief discussion followed regarding the topography of the property.
Commission supported.

R. Nalette said he has a problem with the Westwood Products addition. S. Eisenlohr explained it is
behind the bark mulch place. J. Rollins noted the location is significantly higher and all sand. S.
Eisenlohr showed the plan and indicated the location. J. Rollins reiterated it’s at least 10" higher and
all sand or wouldn’t be able to move the excavators around. S. Eisenlohr said he told them they have to
install erosion and sedimentation controls and call before starting the work. I. Rollins said he

probably would request a bond; asked how far from the stream they are. S. Eisenlohr said 75’ or 100’
away. J. Rollins said that’s way, way away.

New Business (continued)

B. Application #IW09-36
Applicant: Beth Ballantine
Location: 380 East Wakefield Boulevard
Map: 032, Blk: 105, Lot 068, Zone: HLD
Proposal: Boat lift, lake wall maintenance, buoy
Applicant not present. Brief discussion regarding buoy. Chairman O’Meara asked if the
manufacturer makes a steel walkway that attaches. C. Kiely explained this company makes
brackets that attach to the lift; noted this was the Corey property in the narrows. Brief discussion
regarding other activity. R. Nalette noted there is 213’ of frontage. Further discussion followed
regarding lifts and floats being the same in the regulations. B. O’Heron noted they are only asking
for a boatlift and wall maintenance. Chairman O’'Meara said there are already two (2) there
currently. R. Nalette said and a dock. B. O’Heron suggested could combine the two (2) jetski lifts.
R. Nalette felt the Commission shouldn’t be suggesting that; said he has an issue with bolting 2 lifts
together and calling it one. J. Rollins agreed but noted they have 200+ feet. B. O’Heron said the
sub-committee went through all this. J. Rollins and B. O’Heron discussed the sub-committee’s
considerations. Discussion followed regarding the wall maintenance, Motion by R. Nalette to
accept #TW09-36, proposal for boat lift, lake wall maintenance and buoy, 380 East Wakefield
Boulevard, application of Beth Ballantine, Map 032, Block 105, Lots 068, Zone HLD. Second
by T. O’Meara. Discussion: Type of buoy was discussed. J. Rollins read from the regulations
regarding a mooring buoy as long as they go to the State for standards. Vote: all in favor — motion
carried unanimous.

Warnings (continued)
B. Scott Fox, 622 East Wakefield Boulevard — work without permit: addressed earlier
C. Nader: J. Rollins asked if a letter went out.

Old Business (tabled from earlier in the meeting)

G. Application #IW09-25, 752 Lzake Drive, proposal to remove four (4) concrete pillars from lake
bed, application of Patrick Hussey, Map 044, Block 107, Lots 55 & 56, Zone HLD. Discussion
followed regarding the activity and possible reasons to allow tabling the application. Motion by T.
O’Meara to table Application #IW09-25, 752 Lake Drive, proposal to remove four (4) concrete

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 10 of 11



pillars from lake bed, application of Patrick Hussey, Map 044, Block 107, Lots 55 & 56, Zone
HLD. Second by J. Rollins. Vote: all in favor — metion carried unanimous.

Item 11. Communications & Bills

Chairman’s report: Chairman O’Meara reviewed his report

Inland Wetlands Meeting Minutes of 9/16/09

Planning and Zoning minutes of 9/14/09

Planning and Zoning minutes of 9/28/09

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes of 9/22/09

Clerk’s hours: Motion by R. Nalette to pay 3.5 hours to the clerk for the minutes of 9/16/09.
Second by 1. Rollins. Vote: all in favor — motion carried unanimous.

Mo Ap o

Item 12. Adjournment
Motion by R. Nalette to adjourn at 10:30 p.m. Second by T. O’Meara. Vote: all in favor — motion

carried unanimous.

respect submitted,

aurie Bessette
Minutes Secretary

FILED
CLERK'S QFFICE

i
| ot 28 00
{
{

SHFLA S SFTT Ik
fru TR

The Town of Winchester is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.
Page 11 of 11




= =

k]




I~

Wow € m at -OS

Cal S o ordur = 6(’0

M e sdas C? /LQ/OC? gﬁm (&l\lm

A b =T, Gone e
Su‘p\* Qdd-(.d Q H-2car ¢ %@Lo_g

F5reab ﬁ}_(-z,ééeaf f_wlﬂ o veconuened QCL/&H

UV - 0y futlr mmw i Lﬁcm..?
.,_______S\m.\lLL _Ba_‘b\"-» el _mmgga&&_m (& ol

_ﬁ o) ol g ol appl el for

diminss

96 ~ Todet " Wa bisd ooy hoo b e (o ol gt

txmm\_d@_‘-h)_@g__@\m{—_m VT, X WI N .

a..::_u‘Us_QLL,E\'_JL_m{m_P \MS:l::LCL_Q-ﬂﬂ.A_Et_QLLﬁ.-" ertt- -
widdad et sMbece, \soey weblondh s nsi”

- \Bm‘\-d:%muu&&_m@%\ o
ML [M o YR S

At s e

®

D e elieak Moo,

O %ﬂmﬂwémuu&#

N N R o o den— pucacageakfo

\'\M‘L Q'r U\»M._\{L et

Scéur Q,\{‘J,CL &3&(&_{\ LSa AL ‘L\.) k_)‘iﬁt My \\@m Q,/




£




( \d lo_ds
k&m J& @A—Qﬁe’kukit@k \aud @uda_% Arneaa

= W\ L g@_wm %l&/&uj\_ _aA {04 Jut
I ¢ L‘,&L&,-_MLQL La i oh \A-\ Cde loer bk

N e o &( \ B

Ut M@,\M_@@ 0 dithieg_rectonSH"

=

&N 2%
5 L\&::\:_Q\LU——M&LHM&A_@M_QLLLMML tu-ﬂb
NS =

( _m¢¢h mq_duh_\m{:\wm oo Wfore

) (lb\’ U\\LL\ \{).q.&_\{:h_ug__u.h-«’_ g_ﬂ_b_l“_ﬂ.ﬁi-l_!.a_ o
S \u{_m_o__w-ﬂ,@.&mm_&&i
Q\»MLMJMMA_LQ&A _B%_LMHCLM

bz,kuuifﬂwhﬂx_vmﬁ.ﬁ_é dg f‘f?"ﬁ;lawmnm_.__]_ -

Qe d Sioale (hoe dﬂ,/ |

cwq:)_

F
Y | l'm w’«aJ Jﬁ’\z_ 2fl _«%g_g@# QQH&I_L{

f - S_@iL,ﬂ_/t,&( /_Caﬁuu. wellawds gboe grea sehviy
q- Sestl - B dtad ajes aﬁ/ Yl ac_sypore K

@:iau (-2, hf:j.f WAJL i i fﬁk«bw

( ) l gcéJ‘\L-J, [Wved Gzn‘ﬂtﬁ«( U\L Mmd:::,:_&&o‘ /Oca;[;m
U{ fﬂ‘jl:(__nwwhj' S‘I["emu-}u’[FLMV%( o’f\MLC}'L&nU?
Pm 3‘*”“—( f:L&L(a{_\MwJ L/J“fﬂ._ﬁzﬁ-t ﬂ,u)a.ﬁ( @M,LJ W a D -Car

Garage



—————

i

It

I




@ T ST D G e e
- = %&\:\Jc Om*\\m_@mga_m{- m_%mn_gjx
xL_ ag\ m:hm__c_m_%_ A

&! A @E& SETEA)
S %WW

_____ . _SKQ L 1 ;AEQM m_gdd‘léhw
_ L ove favd e bl oo fliuﬁgLﬂ@m

N Sy,g!h% <k

| = N b Pou kil ) ol R
. _@u\; migﬁmmmwmw
i A b st ficanshee @m@ﬂ_ R A
Lk “Nd \-LL-.W. Vet s cachulc sf
ofiort kel -
_E@&_u\ﬁm_mmmww_
S Ll SU:H 2¢ )5

43”‘ oML owon
— o opp bt aqpi
L 4 q(g‘*“d&(* LW j -




rai

(=

£\



@& [_O_ﬂ ulile TTGRR=S qebvir € Dessible ngasuh
Ahoe teallis \

Mo T o —Table

Gl K}Q‘,ﬂl& = VAnrane ]

C,&.mw N

mgﬁf\ U w\m_&kww‘ Q'L-.LZIL ’ {’mcuiu R

Codvects D edh \g,‘\ AD LSS (Dadk

4 LS ‘a&zm!@\ylmm&u__,-m_““

- WS on EL”Q \ Y e
_____ ((g,m / AL iR
- N\ .
Mk 10 30 G
! T e Seans




e — =




